
Bakersfield College Student Government Association

MEMO

To: BCSGA Senate

From: Cindy Ceja Miranda, BCSGA President

CC: Dr. Nicky Damania, BCSGA Advisor

Date: Friday, May 10, 2024

Subject: Nomination for Student Organizations Funding Manager

I nominate Cecil Dexter for the position of Student Organizations Funding Manager for the 100th
Bakersfield College Student Government Association. Cecil has participated in the previous
Student Government session making them aware of their position and what the job requires.
They have not only shown grand knowledge of the Funding within the Student Organizations but
they have also shown commitment to us even though they commute to Bakersfield College. They
have wanted to improve activity in student clubs and activities which have improved since the
previous session. They are apt to change and are welcoming to everyone, they ensure to stay on
task and have shown a great deal of appreciation to the Office of Student Life. To the Body of
the Senate please consider Cecil Dexter as my nomination for the position of Student
Organizations Funding Manager.

Cindy Ceja Miranda
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